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Lynn Stevens

From: donotreply@email.commerce.godaddy.com on behalf of San Diego Environmental Film Festival via GoDaddy 
<donotreply@email.commerce.godaddy.com>

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 11:26 AM
To: Lynn Stevens
Subject: Your receipt from San Diego Environmental Film Festival

November 18, 2024 11:25 AM Thank you!

 

 

San Diego Environmental Film Festival 
From: The Solana Beach Eco Rotary Club 

1 · Custom $600.00

Subtotal $600.00
Tax $0.00

Total Paid $600.00

Signature not required 

Harlyn Stevens   
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 You don't often get email from donotreply@email.commerce.godaddy.com. Learn why this is important   
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92075 
lynn.stevens@traveledge.com 

Txn Type: PURCHASE 
Response: APPROVED 
Approval Code: 152951 
Auth Mode: ISSUER 
Txn ID: #bd94d58c 
Type: DEBIT 
Card Type: VISA 
Order ID: #cbe195d0 
Entry Mode: KEYED 
Account Type: Checking 

This receipt from San Diego Environmental Film Festival was sent by GoDaddy. If you have any questions about the specific transaction, please contact the merchant. If 

you feel you received this receipt in error please contact support@godaddy.com. For our privacy policy info go to godaddy.com/legal/agreements/privacy-policy 

Please do not reply to this email, as we are not able to respond to messages sent to this address. 

Copyright © 1999-2024 GoDaddy Operating Company, LLC. 2155 E. GoDaddy Way, Tempe, AZ 85284 USA. All rights reserved. 
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